
Certified: 

NIFS ID:CLPD21000004    Department: Police Dept.

Capital: 
SERVICE: Travel Services

Contract ID #:CQPD18000007 NIFS Entry Date: 15-APR-21 Term: from 21-AUG-18 to 20-AUG-23

Amendment

Time Extension: X

Addl. Funds:X

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: N

2) Comptroller Approval Form
Attached:

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: Euro Lloyd Travel 
Group

Vendor ID#: 

Address: 1900 Hempstead

Turnpike, Suite 415

East Meadow, NY 11554

Contact Person: 

Phone: 

Department:

Contact Name: Jaclyn Delle

Address: 1 West Street

Mineola, NY 11501

Phone: (516) 571-3054

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 16-APR-21 -- JDELLE

Department NIFS Approval: X 04-MAY-21 -- JDELLE

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

OMB NIFA Approval: X 11-MAY-21 -- IQURESHI

OMB NIFS Approval: X 05-MAY-21 -- JNOGID

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 04-MAY-21 -- AAMATO

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 04-MAY-21 -- DMCDERMOTT

E-125-21
Filed with the Clerk of the 
Nassau County Legislature
August 13, 2021 11:40AM



 

CPO Approval: X 24-JUN-21 -- RCLEARY

DCEC Approval: X 24-JUN-21 -- RCLEARY

Dep. CE Approval: X 01-JUL-21 -- TFOX

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 13-AUG-21 -- JSCHANTZ

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy:  

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: An amendment to an existing contract for travel services for the County of Nassau, specifically the purchase of domestic 

and international airline travel needed for: members of NCPD conducting investigations; and prisoner transport.

Method of Procurement: RFP issued 6/19/18

Procurement History: Request for Proposals was issued June 19, 2018. One (1) proposal was received in response to the Request for 

Proposals, from Euro Lloyd Travel Group.

Description of General Provisions: Contractor provides travel services for the Nassau County Police, Sheriff, Social Services, and 

Probation Departments.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: This amendment increases the maximum amount by $150,000 and exercises the option to 

renew for two additional years. The new maximum amount for this contract is $325,000 for a term from 8/21/18 through 8/20/23.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as submitted.

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: PDH
Control: PD
Resp: 1135
Object: DE500
Transaction:
Project #:
Detail:

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

FUNDING
SOURCE AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 0.01
Federal $ 0.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 0.00
Other $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 0.01

LINE
INDEX/OBJECT 

CODE AMOUNT

6 PDPDH1135/DE500 $ 0.01
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL $ 0.01



                                                                                                                                              

   RULES RESOLUTION NO.               – 2021 

 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO 

EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON 

BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT, AND 

EURO LLOYD TRAVEL GROUP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal 

services agreement with Euro Lloyd Travel Group, to provide for the 

arrangement of all phases of the Department’s official business travel, a copy 

of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amended 

agreement with Euro Lloyd Travel Group. 

 



       NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Euro Lloyd Travel Group

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $150000

Amount to be encumbered:   $.01

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement ? NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 08/21/2021-8/20/2023
     Has work or services on this contract commenced? Y  

If yes, please explain: Services continuing under active contract.

4. Funding Source:

X  General Fund (GEN)  Grant Fund (GRT)
  Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %  0
  Other State % 0

County %   100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Y

If not, will it require a future borrowing? N

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

This is an amendment to an existing contract for travel services for the County of Nassau, specifically the purchase of
domestic and international airline travel needed for: members of NCPD conducting investigations; and prisoner transport. The purpose of the amendment is 
to exercise the two (2) available options to renew and extend the term, and increase the maximum amount of the contract by $15

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Y 

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Date Amount



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
s.

   IQURESHI   11-MAY-21

Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

  I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
  I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

 Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

  
Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:  

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

  

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York 
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning 
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this 
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign 
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator? 

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?  

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a 
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts. 

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to 
his/her knowledge, true and accurate. 

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees identified above were 
made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or 
remuneration. 

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Julia Ann Liantonio [JULIA@EUROLLOYD.COM]

Dated: 08/09/2021 06:06:42 PM Vendor: EURO LLOYD TRAVEL

Title: Sales & Marketing
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into 
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the 
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The 
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, 
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable." No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 08/09/2021

1) Proposer's Legal Name: Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC

2) Address of Place of Business: 1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415

   City: East Meadow State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11554

Country: US

Address: 1640 Hempstead Turnpike
City: East Meadow State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11554
Country: US
Start Date: 01-APR-80 End Date: 01-MAY-19

3) Mailing Address (if different): same

   City: same State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

  Phone: (516) 228-4970

  Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 79-005-7835

5) Federal I.D. Number:

6) The proposer is a: Other  (Describe) LLC partnership

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

    YES NO X If yes, please provide details:
    

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
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YES NO X If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES NO X If yes, please provide details:

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any 
other government entity terminated?
YES NO X If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond 
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES NO X If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated 
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the 
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business 
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and 
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business 
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and 
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated 
business.
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before 
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that 
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the 
conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license 
held?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable 
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all 
questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the 
questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly 

state "No conflict exists."
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict 
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
NO CONFLICT EXISTS

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may 
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau 
County.
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NO CONFLICT EXISTS

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a 
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
NO CONFLICT EXISTS

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of 
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
EURO LLOYD TRAVEL CONTINUES TO: 
(1) Maintain conscientious HR practices
(2) Monitor all staff assigned to account
(3) Monitor all services rendered to the account
(4) Should a conflict arise, we would contact the County for guidance

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be 
identified. 

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES NO X

Is the proposer an individual?
YES NO X Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
09/03/2003

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including 
shareholders, members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.
Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC
1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415
East Meadow, NY 11554

Vender Principals, Partners, Members and Officers:
FRANZ J. HERZIG	        MEMBER / CEO
JOSEPH F. HERZIG	50% LLC MEMBER / PRESIDENT
MARKUS FINKE		50% LLC MEMBER

No individuals with a financial interest in the company have been attached..

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.
Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC
1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415
East Meadow, NY 11554

Vender Principals, Partners, Members and Officers:
FRANZ J. HERZIG	        MEMBER / CEO
JOSEPH F. HERZIG	50% LLC MEMBER / PRESIDENT
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MARKUS FINKE		50% LLC MEMBER

No officers and directors from this company have been attached. 

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);
NY

v) The number of employees in the firm;
7

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
10000000

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments
SEE ATTACHED

 1 File(s) Uploaded: Nassau County Vendor Bus History - Co Info (Avii & C).pdf 

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.
67

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity 
and reliability to perform these services.
SEE ATTACHED

 1 File(s) Uploaded: Nassau County Vendor Bus History - Co Info (Avii & C).pdf 

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar 
services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company SUNY AT STONY BROOK UNIVERSITY
Contact Person PORSHIA A. RUSSELL
Address W-4559 MELVILLE LIBRARY BUILDING
City STONY BROOK State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (631) 632-6019
Fax #
E-Mail Address porshia.russell@stonybrook.edu

Company SUFFOLK COUNTY POLICE HQ
Contact Person CHARLES PALMER
Address 30 YAPHANK AVENUE
City YAPHANK State/Province/Territory NY
Country US 
Telephone (631) 852-6000
Fax #
E-Mail Address palmecha@suffolkcountyny.gov

Company NYC FIRE DEPARTMENT
Contact Person STEPHEN RUSH
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Address COMMISSIONS OFFICE, 9 METRO TECH CENTER, 8TH FLOOR
City BROOKLYN State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (718) 999-2654
Fax #
E-Mail Address rusfs@fdny.nyc.gov
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I, Julia Ann Liantonio , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Julia Ann Liantonio , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information 
and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to 
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: EURO LLOYD TAVEL, LLC

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Julia Ann Liantonio [JULIA@EUROLLOYD.COM]

Sales and Marketing
Title

08/09/2021 07:30:11 PM
Date
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1. Euro Lloyd Travel  
 
 
A.   COMPANY PROFILE 

 
Established in New York City in 1954, today Euro Lloyd Travel (ELT) is ranked among the top 
corporate travel agencies in the United States.  With a  65+ year history and a broad portfolio of 
services and related technology, ELT is a trusted name for quality travel solutions and cost savings. 
Our group includes: 3 reservation offices, 1 corp on-site, virtual & leisure sales outlets and an 
administration office. 
 
ELT provides corporate travel solutions to over 400 companies across the USA, with air travel 
expenditures that range from a low of $40,000 to $6 million plus.  Our USA staff numbers between  
25 and 35 travel specialists, managers and officers. 
 
At ELT, we realize how important it is to be more than just a corporate travel agency.  By 
developing diverse distribution channels in e-commerce and consolidator travel, we have 
become a leading source for delivering best fares in an ever-changing market. Topaz 
International gave us one of their highest scores in best faring.  Even our competitors come to 
us for fares. 
 
At ELT, we know we have to maintain our reputation, integrity and core competencies.  
 
 

HISTORIC TIMELINE 
  
1954: Company founded by Hapag-Lloyd GmbH as Hapag Lloyd Travel 
1954: Opens corporate travel offices in key USA cities 
1983:  Opens tour/leisure travel division 
1991: Lufthansa Airlines acquires Hapag-Lloyd Travel; renames company Euro Lloyd Travel 
1995: Ranked in "Top 100 USA Corporate Travel Agencies" (Business Travel News) 
1999:  Launches Flights.com and Eurolloyd.com 
2001:  Launches online booking engine for corporate clients, Sabre GetThere 
2003: Appointed as preferred USA sales agent for Hapag-Lloyd Cruises 
2004: Ranked in "Top 50 USA Corporate Travel Agencies" (Business Travel News)  
2005: Reisebuero Buehler becomes partner 
2007: Euro Lloyd Travel becomes member of Lufthansa City Center global agency network 
2011:    Ranked in "Top 39 USA Corporate Travel Agencies" (Business Travel News) 
2012: Launches mobile application for delivering itineraries and e-tickets, TripCase 
2015: Develops global reporting system with Lufthansa City Center Group 
2016: Installs new reporting system and expanded reporting options 
2017: Relaunches new website, www.eurolloyd.com 
2018: Opens virtual sales locations 
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C.   QUALIFIED STAFFING 
 
The quality of service in any business is only as good as the people providing it.  With this in 
mind, ELT practices conscientious staff selection to ensure a high level of service for our 
clients.  Our staffing plan guarantees ample personnel with experience in international and 
corporate travel, meeting planning, specialty travel, technology and administration.     
 
It is a requisite that all employees participate in continuing education programs offered by 
government and industry experts addressing new technologies and service issues.   
Recognition and retention programs are in place to motivate personnel and to encourage 
superior performance. 

  
Dedicated travel consultants have a minimum of 3 years experience for domestic travel and 5 
years for international travel. 

 
Experienced MIS personnel is on staff to oversee systems, investigate new technologies  
and integrate upgrades as needed.  They work with clients to implement reporting and  
online solutions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

D. WEBSITE & ONLINE SERVICES 
 
WWW.EUROLLOYD.COM is a portal for ELT services and products.  This is a safe and secure site 
where travelers can access travel information, online booking tools, travel alerts and related sites, 
travel profile forms, and more. 
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E.  INDUSTRY AFFILIATIONS 

 
REGULATORY ASSOCIATIONS 
▪ AIRLINES REPORTING CORPORATION (ARC) – Certified agent 
▪ INTERNATIONAL AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION NETWORK (IATAN) – Certified agent 
 
RAIL 
▪ AMTRAK – Authorized agent 
 
NEGOTIATED HOTEL RATES 
▪ THOR24 
▪ TRAVELSAVERS 
▪ TRAVEL LEADERS 
▪ HICKORY 
▪ HRS 
▪ ABC 
▪ VACATION.COM 
▪ EXPEDIA 
▪ HOTELBEDS 
▪ TRAVCO 
 
CAR RENTAL 
▪ HERTZ USA - #1 Club Gold Membership 
▪ AVIS USA – Wizard Avis Premier Service 
▪ AVIS EUROPE – Negotiated European rate program 
▪ NATIONAL – Emerald membership free  
 
AFTERHOURS EMERGENCY SERVICE 
▪ TRAVELHELPLINE 
 
GROUP ASSOCIATIONS 
▪ LUFTHANSA CITY CENTERS 
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F.  SAMPLE CORPORATE ACCOUNTS 
 
 
 

AMERICAN SHIPPING & LOGISTICS 
AVIO /FIAT 
B BRAUN MEDICAL 
BAUER PUBLISHING & MEDIA 
BLUM INC 
BUHLER GROUP USA (on-site + reservations office) 
CAPEZIO BALLET MAKER 
DELONGHI 
DSV AIR & SEA 
EGAIN 
ENGLEWOOD HOSPITAL 
GERMAN MISSION TO THE UNITED NATIONS 
NYC HEALTH & HOSPITAL CORPORATION 
HACKENSACK MERIDIAN HEALTH & HOSPITAL 
HYTORC GROUP 
INTERNATIONAL AUTO LOGISTICS 
MOBOTIX CORPORATION 
MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL 
NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OIL INSPECTIONS USA 
PARAMOUNT GROUP 

SALVIN DENTAL SPECIALTIES 

STATE OF NEW YORK / CITY OF NEW YORK (Mayor’s Office,    
Board of Education, Fire Department, Gov’t Agencies, etc.) 
STONY BROOK UNIVERSITY & HOSPITAL 
SUFFOLK COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
UNICREDIT HVB GROUP  
WAFRA INVESTMENT ADVISORY GROUP 
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2. Approach to Travel Needs 
 
 

A. MEETING NCPD SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Euro Lloyd Travel Group (ELT) will continue to deliver comprehensive travel services to Nassau 
County Police Department (NCPD.)  Our services include but are not limited to: travel 
reservations (agent assisted and online), multiple reservation channels for low-fare comparisons, 
quality control systems, back-office systems for accountability, security and policy compliance.  
All services are provided in a timely, professional and ethical manner, and according to client 
needs, and in line with carrier and government rules and regulations.   
 
Furthermore ... 
 
▪ ELT assigns designated travel consultants to assist NCPD in the travel process and ensure 

that guidelines are enforced.   
 
▪ ELT 24/7 travel reservations assistance: 

M-F 8:30am to 5:30pm: ELT New York City Reservations Office (Designated Ticketing Office) 
M-F 5:30pm to 8:30am: Emergency Afterhours Travel Helpline 
Weekends & Holidays:  Emergency Afterhours Travel Helpline 
ELT travel administration services: 
M-F 9:00am to 5:00pm: ELT East Meadow Administration Office  

 
▪ ELT provides traditional agent-assisted booking services via phone, email, fax.  Agent 

response to a booking request is immediate.  
 

▪ ELT provides online booking services via the Sabre GetThere booking engine, dependent on 
client needs and requirements. 

 
▪ As a faring specialist, ELT offers clients the combined advantages of a corporate, leisure, 

consolidator and online agency group with special fare agreements.  Our multiple distribution 
channels allows for easy comparison of corporate fares and agreements against promotional 
and web fares. 

 
▪ ELT provides clients with local global assistance in more than 80 counties via the Lufthansa 

City Center agency network. 
 
▪ ELT provides secure data storage for company and traveler profile information. At time of 

travel request, the traveler profile is automatically accessed and preferences and vital 
statistics are pull into the record.  The PNR/itinerary can document:  passenger name, 
company, cost center, preferences, carrier, flight number/s, departure and arrival times for 
each segment, ground transportation arrangements, cancellation options, restrictions, etc. 

 
▪ ELT emails booking options, itinerary confirmation and e-ticket receipts via TripCase, a web-

based, mobile application. 
  

 
▪ ELT offers reports for measuring travel volume, analyzing travel patterns, preferred vendors, 

policy compliance, etc. 
 
 

▪ ELT offers consulting assistance for cost-savings analysis, supplier utilization, negotiation 
and contract support. 
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B. DISASTER RECOVERY / BUSINESS CONTINUITY 
 
ELT’s Long Island office is located in Lufthansa Airline’s Headquarters Building, which is 
supported by a backup generator to ensure continued operation during a power disruption.   
The Long Island office can support all critical systems in such an event. 
 
ELT maintains multi-level data and staff accessibility in USA branch locations across the nation 
and after-hours reservation centers in New York, Colorado and Ireland … for emergency support 
during major disasters incuding loss of power, phone, network, or a complete loss of a single site. 

 
 
 
C. TRACKING TRAVELERS 

 
Traveler tracking can be facilitated via SABRE TRAVELER SECURITY AND DATA SUITE for on-
demand or emergency situations or via a GDS SPECTRA.  
 
In the event of an emergency or crisis, a designated ELT Security Managers will be "on call" to 
assess and monitor the situation, manage traveler tracking and contact, rearrange reservations 
when necessary, and maintain ongoing communication with designated client liaisons. 

 
 
 

D. REPORTING 
 
Reports (pdf or printed) will be provided according to each client’s criteria.  
ELT's system is flexible enough to create any type of report at the summary or detailed level for 
any designated time frame.  This includes but is not limited to: DEPARTMENT, COST CENTER, 
PROJECT NO., AIRLINES, CITY PAIRS, CAR COMPANY, HOTEL, PASSENGER NAME, DAY 
OF TRAVEL, FARE SAVINGS, SERVICE FEES, MISSED SAVINGS, REASON CODE (Udits), 
ONLINE BOOKINGS, OFFLINE BOOKINGS, CREATIVE SAVINGS, etc.   
 
Customized reports are available at extra cost. 
 
ELT maintains an dedicated MIS staff for back-office functions and reporting.   
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F. QC BOOKING PROCESS 
 

 
ELT QC booking process combines personal know-how and automation.  We can confidently say, 
that when booking with our Group,  80% or more of NCPD spending for travel services will be at 
industry best pricing. We will provide the lowest logical air, hotel and car rates at time of booking 
and within NYDP’s company policy and guidelines.  Under our no-quarrel policy, we assume full 
responsibility for any differences.  
 
5-Stage QC Booking Process: 

STAGE 1  

At the time of travel request (via booking engine, phone, e-mail, fax), the Traveler Profile is 

automatically accessed, and his or her travel preferences and vital statistics are pulled into the 

record.  After analyzing the customer's request, the agent or booking system will query the GDS 

BargainFinder feature for availability and price comparison, including web fares. GDS fares are 

further compared to ELT and client negotiated rates and to any offline airfares and vendor 

promotions.  Negotiated rates are stored in our GDS and online booking systems and flagged for 

easy agent access at time of booking.  Each record for international tickets is transmitted to our 

International Rate Desk for further savings or trip enhancement (better connection, upgrade, 

lounge pass, etc.).  

STAGE 2  

Booking options within policy are returned to the traveler for review and pre-trip approval.    

Applicable confirmation numbers, booking conditions and cancellation policies will be outlined on 

the travel itinerary. Itineraries and e-tickets are delivered by the email and mobile application, 

TRIPCASE. 

STAGE 3  

Once a booking or several parallel bookings (waitlist) are selected, an automated QC system will 

continuously audit the selected reservation for PNR checks, policy compliance, best possible seat 

and lowest possible fare until the last logical ticketing deadline. 

STAGE 4 

Before ticketing, a Quality Control Supervisor will conduct a final audit and, if necessary, will 

rearrange with the client, certain segments/flights/carriers to achieve the best faring and routing in 

line with policy compliance.  If an airfare is unusually high, we will offer alternatives that include 

but are not limited to stopover flights, Saturday night stays, alternate routing and 3rd party 

vendors. 

STAGE 5 

ELT will continue to monitor for a lower fare, if the ticketed airfare is refundable. Searching for 

lower non-refundable fares after ticketing is redundant, as carriers (by policy) do not open lower 

fare buckets. 
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G. LEISURE TRAVEL SERVICE 

 
We will provide NCPD employees and their families with convenient and professional leisure 
travel service.  When booking, NCPD employees will share 50/50 in any commission earned.   
We also offer a special 10% discount for published Euro Lloyd Tours’ European Vacations  
and Hapag-Lloyd Cruises. 

 
 

H.   RANDOM SURVEYS  
 
Periodically, our QC  Department will randomly survey recent travelers to monitor service 
levels.  We measure customer satisfaction through one-on-one communication because 
we believe that our customers are the best gauge of our service.  When a customer 
expresses a need, we will address that need.   

 
 

I. MEETING & EVENT PLANNING 
 
ELT provides meeting and event planning services. However, since projects vary, we 
require detailed specifications before we can develop and submit a "proposal" with 
suggested services and costs. Services can include (but are not limited to) site selection, 
vendor negotiations (air, hotel, car rental, rail, etc.), time-lines, promotional material, 
registration, room control, budget management, ground transportation, sightseeing, 
tournament planning, food and beverage, audio visual, entertainment, pre-post programs, 
companion programs, VIP assistance, documentation, hospitality desk and program 
evaluation. 

 
 

J.   COMMITMENT TO QUALITY ASSURANCE 
 
ELT will initiate regular dialogue and meetings with NCPD liaisons, when necessary, to 
review processes and requirements, monitor service levels, discuss issues in cost-savings 
and vendor alliances, etc. 

 
 

K. TRAVEL AWARENESS 
 
www.eurolloyd.com - portal for ELT products and services 
webinars / workshops – available as needed and on request 
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3. Financial Statement 
 
 
The Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC is a privately held limited libability company, with 2 
shareholder members (50/50).  The company has been in business for over  
66+ years, is certified by ARC (Airline Reporting Corporation) and meets all the 
capital requirements of the airline industry. 
 
The structure of Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC encompasses multiple intra-company 
accounts, the main tax I.D. numbers being:  Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC (

) and American Lloyd Travel, LLC ( ).   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED
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4. Miscellaneous Items 
 
  
 Certificates of Insurance 

• Certificate of Liability / Commerical General 

• Certificate of Liability / Workers Compensation & Employers 

• Certificate of NYS Workers’ Compensatiopn Insurance Coverage 

 
State of Incorporation & Local Licenses/Agreements 

• NYS Department of State Incorporation Amendment (DOM LCC) 

• ARC Bond, Letter of Credit/Cash Deposit 

• IATA  Agent Agreement 

• NYS Producer License for Travel Accident Insurance & Baggage Insurance 

• NJS Producer License for Travel Accident Insurance & Baggage Insurance 
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Markus Finke
Date of birth:
Home address:
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Business Address: Euro Lloyd Travel, 1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415
City: East Meadow State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11554
Country US
Telephone: 516-228-4970

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder 09/03/2003
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
50% LLC MEMBER

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.

REDACTEDRED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACT
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Geschäftsführer (Director) - Reisebüro Bühler GmbH
Schramberg, Baden-Württemberg, Germany

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Markus Finke , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Markus Finke , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Markus Finke [FINKEM@EUROLLOYD.COM]

50% LLC Member
Title

03/29/2021 03:47:05 PM
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Joseph F. Herzig
Date of birth:
Home address:
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Business Address: Euro Lloyd Travel, 1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415
City: East Meadow State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11554
Country US
Telephone: 516-228-4970

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 09/03/2003 Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder 09/03/2003
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
50% LLC MEMBER

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
Compliant Officer - Lufthansa Employee Federal Credit Union

REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED REDACT REDACTED

REDACT
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?



Page 3 of 5 Rev. 3-2016

YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
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YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Joseph F Herzig , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Joseph F Herzig , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Joseph F Herzig [HERZIGJ@EUROLLOYD.COM]

President
Title

03/29/2021 02:16:51 PM
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Franz J. Herzig
Date of birth:
Home address:
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Business Address: Euro Lloyd Travel, 1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415
City: East Meadow State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11554
Country US
Telephone: 516-228-4970

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer 03/15/1987
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer 09/03/2003 Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 03/15/1987
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
Lufthansa Employee Federal Credit Union 

REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED REDACT REDACTED

REDACT
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Presently:  Board Advisor
Previously: Board Treasurer; retired 2019

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, FRANZ J HERZIG , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, FRANZ J HERZIG , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

EURO LLOYD TRAVEL, LLC
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
FRANZ J HERZIG [HERZIGF@EUROLLOYD.COM]

CEO
Title

03/29/2021 02:01:02 PM
Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC

Address: 1900 Hempstead Turnpike, Suite 415

City: East Meadow State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11554

Country: US

2. Entity's Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Ltd. Liability Co (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable 
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and 
officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

1 File(s) uploaded Nassau County Vendor Disclosure Form Q-4.docx 

 No principals have been attached to this form.  

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an 
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 
10K in lieu of completing this section.
If none, explain.
 

 1 File(s) uploaded Nassau County Vendor Disclosure Form Q-5.docx 

 No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached to this form.

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter 
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the 
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not 
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

NONE 

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client 
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, 
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning 
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real 
property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, 
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES NO X

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.
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(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New 
York State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a 
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to 
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by: 
Julia Ann Liantonio [JULIA@EUROLLOYD.COM]

Dated: 08/09/2021 07:45:02 PM

Title: Sales and Marketing
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County 
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local 
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any 
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any 
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of 
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the 
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the 
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any 
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, 
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory 
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property 
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition 
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or 
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any 
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any 
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, 
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an 
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any 
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, 
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been 
formally proposed.



Nassau County Vendor 
Consultant’s, Contractor’s and Vendor’s Disclosure Form File Attachment 
 

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or 
comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all 
members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC 
1900 Hempstead Turnpike 
East Meadow, NY 11554 
 
Vender Principals, Partners, Members and Officers: 
FRANZ J. HERZIG MEMBER / CEO 
JOSEPH F. HERZIG 50% LLC MEMBER / PRESIDENT 
MARKUS FINKE  50% LLC MEMBER 
 



Nassau County Vendor 
Consultant’s, Contractor’s and Vendor’s Disclosure Form File Attachment 
 

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an 
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of 
the 10K in lieu of completing this section. 
 
Euro Lloyd Travel, LLC 
1900 Hempstead Turnpike 
East Meadow, NY 11554 
 
Vender Principals, Partners, Members and Officers: 
FRANZ J. HERZIG MEMBER / CEO 
JOSEPH F. HERZIG 50% LLC MEMBER / PRESIDENT 
MARKUS FINKE  50% LLC MEMBER 
 





PART 1. To be completed by Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Carrier or Licensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier 

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability and paid family leave benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance 
agents of those insurance carriers are authorized to issue Form DB-120.1.  Insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.  

DB-120.1 (10-17) 

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box 4C or 5B of Part 1 has been checked)
  

State of New York 
Workers' Compensation Board 

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the 

NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employees. 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE 
DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only)

Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically limited to 
certain locations in New York State, i.e , Wrap-Up Policy)

1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured

1c. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured 

      or Social Security Number

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage  

    (Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder)
3a. Name of Insurance Carrier

3c. Policy effective period

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a"

  
4. Policy provides the following benefits: 

  

  

  

  

5. Policy covers: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named 

insured has NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits insurance coverage as descr bed above. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

IMPORTANT: If Boxes 4A and 5A are checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS 

Licensed Insurance Agent of that carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder. 

  

  If Box 4B, 4C or 5B is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the NYS 

Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law. It must be mailed for completion to the Workers' Compensation 

Board, Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 13902-5200.

to

A. Both disability and paid family leave benefits.

B. Disability benefits only.

C. Paid family leave benefits only.

Date Signed

Telephone Number Name and Title

By

(Signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed Insurance Agent of that insurance carrier)

A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Date Signed

Telephone Number Name and Title

By

(Signature of Authorized NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

DB-120.1 (10-17)

62998-00

PROOF OF COVERAGE

■

EURO LLOYD TRAVEL, LLC
1900 HEMPSTEAD TNPK
SITE 415
EAST MEADOW, NY 11554

8/24/2020

■

Standard Security Life Insurance Company of New York

5162284970

SUPERVISOR-DBL/POLICY SERVICES

8/23/20211/1/2013

EURO LLOYD TRAVEL, LLC.
1900 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE, SUITE 415
EAST MEADOW, NY 11554

(212) 355-4141

20-0196915



Additional Instructions for Form DB-120.1 
  

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in Box 3 on this form is certifying that it is insuring the business 
referenced in box "1a" for disability and/or paid family leave benefits under the New York State Disability and Paid Family 
Leave Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to the entity listed 
as the certificate holder in Box 2. 
  
The insurance carrier must notify the above certificate holder and the Workers' Compensation Board within 10 days IF a 
policy is cancelled due to nonpayment of premiums or within 30 days IF there are reasons other than nonpayment of 
premiums that cancel the policy or eliminate the insured from coverage indicated on this Certificate. (These notices my be 
sent by regular mail.) Otherwise, this Certificate is valid for one year after this form is approved by the insurance carrier or 
its licensed agent, or until the policy expiration date listed in Box 3c, whichever is earlier 
  
This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate 
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities 
beyond those contained in the referenced policy. 
  
This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits contract of insurance only while 
the underlying policy is in effect. 
  
Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability and/or paid family leave benefits policy indicated on this 
form, if the business continues to be named on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the 
business must provide that certificate holder with a new Certificate of NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave 
Benefits Coverage or other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory coverage 
requirements of the New York State Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW 
  

§220. Subd. 8  

(a)  The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any 

permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article, 

and not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such 

permit unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the 

payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand and twenty-one, the payment of family leave benefits 

for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed as creating 

any liability on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability benefits to 

any such employee if so employed.   

  

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into 

any contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this 

article and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into 

any such contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that 

the payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand eighteen, the payment of family leave benefits for 

all employees has been secured as provided by this article.  

DB-120.1 (10-17) Reverse 
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THE HARTFORD

BUSINESS SERVICE CENTER

3600 WISEMAN BLVD
SAN ANTONIO TX 78251 March 29, 2021

The County of Nassau
1500 Franklin Avenue
Mineola NY 11501

Account Information:

Policy Holder Details : EURO LLOYD TRAVEL LLC
Contact Us

Business Service Center

Business Hours: Monday - Friday

(7AM - 7PM Central Standard Time)

Phone: (866) 467-8730

Fax: (888) 443-6112

Email: agency.services@thehartford.com

Website: https://business.thehartford.com

Enclosed please find a Certificate Of Insurance for the above referenced Policyholder. Please contact us if you have any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Your Hartford Service Team



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

03/29/2021
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE
POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S),
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATIONIS WAIVED,
subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not
confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
STERLING & STERLING LLC/PHS

12120211

The Hartford Business Service Center

3600 Wiseman Blvd

San Antonio, TX 78251

CONTACT
NAME
PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext)

(866) 467-8730 FAX
(A/C, No)

(888) 443-6112

E-MA L

ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURED

EURO LLOYD TRAVEL LLC

1900 HEMPSTEAD TPKE STE 415

EAST MEADOW NY 11554-1702

INSURER A Hartford Fire and Its P&C Affiliates 00914

INSURER B 

INSURER C 

INSURER D :
INSURER E 

INSURER F 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE

TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR

TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL
INSR

SUBR
WVD

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/Y YYY)

LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR
DAMAGE TO RENTED

PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GEN'L AGGREGATE L MIT APPL ES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE

POLICY
PRO-

JECT
LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

OTHER:

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMB NED S NGLE L MIT

(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person)

ALL OWNED

AUTOS

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

H RED

AUTOS

NON-OWNED

AUTOS

PROPERTY DAMAGE

(Per accident)

UMBRELLA LIAB
EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLA MS-

MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

DED RETENTION $

A

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY

PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under

DESCR PTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/ A 12 WBC GZ0532 01/01/2021 01/01/2022

X PER

STATUTE

OTH-

ER

Y/N E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY L MIT $1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Those usual to the Insured's Operations.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
The County of Nassau

1500 Franklin Avenue

Mineola NY 11501

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


























































